
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM  

TO:  CHIEF CLERK LIZ ROLANDO 

FROM:  ASHLEY BUKOWSKI 

SUBJECT: AMENDMENTS TO PUBLIC UTILITY ROM MINUTES: 06/23/2022  

DATE:  07/18/2022 

CC:  C&C ASSISTANTS 

Please make the following amendments to the June 23, 2022 Public Utility Regular Open Meeting 

Minutes:  

 

1. Page 2, lines 22-23, replace “Rider prepaid – customer prepayment applications experiment.” 

with “Rider Prepaid – Customer Prepayment Applications Experiment.” 

 

2. Page 3, line 16, replace “electric energy efficiency” with “Electric Energy Efficiency” 

 

3. Page 3, line 17, replace “demand response and natural gas energy efficiency plan” with 

“Demand-Response and Natural Gas Energy Efficiency Plan” 

 

4. Page 4, line 8, replace “a petition” with “the petition” 

 

5. Page 5, line 20, replace “a certification” with “certification” 

 

6. Page 10, line 20, replace “Spring Creek” with “Springcreek” 

 

7. Page 11, line 2, replace “Spring Creek” with “Springcreek” 

 

8. Page 11, line 13, replace “joint motion to dismiss motion to dismiss” with “joint motion to 

dismiss” 

 

9. Page 12, lines 14-15, add quotations to in-person solicitation 

 

10. Page 15, line 19, replace “NWRT” with “MWRD” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


